CAMARILLO
HEALTH ¢
CARE

DISTRICT'

For your health & wellness

Regular Board of Directors Meeting
3615 E Las Posas Road, Suite 160 & 161
Camarillo, CA 93010

Tuesday, October 23, 2018

12:00 p.m.



This page intentionally left blank.



2018 Board Meeting Calendar
January 23, 2018, 12:00 p.m.
February 27, 2018, 12:00 p.m.
March 27, 2018, 12:00 p.m.

April 24, 2018, 12:00 p.m.

May 29, 2018, 12:00 p.m.

June 12,2018, 12:00 p.m. (Budget)
June 26, 2018, 12:00 p.m. (If Needed)
July 24, 2018, 12:00 p.m.

August — Dark

September 18, 2018, 12:00 p.m.
October 23,2018, 12:00 p.m.
November - Dark

December 11, 2018, 8:30 a.m. (Board Work Study)



2019 Board Meeting Calendar
January 22, 2019, 12:00 p.m.
February 26, 2019, 12:00 p.m.
March 26, 2019, 12:00 p.m.

April 23, 2019, 12:00 p.m.

May 28, 2019, 12:00 p.m.

June 11, 2019, 12:00 p.m. (Budget)
June 25,2019, 12:00 p.m. (If Needed)
July 23, 2019, 12:00 p.m.

August — Dark

September 24, 2019, 12:00 p.m.
October 22,2019, 12:00 p.m.
November - Dark

December 10, 2019, 8:30 a.m. (Board Work Study)



@ CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

AGENDA

October 23, 2018 - 12:00 P.M.

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
3615 E. Las Posas Road, Suites 160 & 161, Camarillo, CA 93010

Board of Directors

Rod Brown, MBA, President
Christopher Loh, MD, Vice President
Richard Loft, MD, Clerk of the Board
Mark Hiepler, Esq., Director

Tom Doria, MD, Director

Participants

Rick Wood, CDSA Financial Services

Staff

Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer

Sue Tatangelo, Chief Resource Officer

Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer
Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board

1.

Call to Order/Roll Call

Amendments to the Agenda

Pledge of Allegiance — Director Loft

Requests to change the order of the agenda, delete, add any agenda item(s), or to remove

any consent agenda items for discussion.

Public Comment — Ca. GC Section 54954.3; The Board reserves this time to hear from the public.

Please complete a Speaker Card and submit to the Clerk to the Board. Your name will be called in
order of the agenda item, or in order of received general topic Speaker Cards. Comments regarding
items not on the agenda can be heard only; items on the agenda can discussed. Three minutes per
speaker are available; multiple speakers on the same topic/agenda item will be limited to 20

minutes total.

Presentations —

Discussion/Action Item: Consideration, Discussion and Decision:

Consideration, discussion, and recommendation for approval of District Disbursements and
Financial Report for the period ending September 30, 2018. (Please see Section 6)

Suggested Motion: Motion to approve District Disbursements and Financial Report for the period

ending September 30, 2018.

Motion Second

Brown Loh

Abstain Pass

Hiepler Doria




10.

11.

Consent Agenda - Consent Agenda items are considered routine and are acted upon without

discussion, with one motion. If discussion is requested, that item(s) will be removed from the
Consent Agenda for discussion and voted on as a separate item. If no discussion is requested,
the Board Chairperson may request a motion to approve as presented.

A. Approve the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of September 18, 2018.
(Please see Section 7-A)
B. Approve the Minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting of October 16, 2018.

(Please see Section 7-B)
Suggested Motion: Vote to approve Consent Calendar as presented.

Motion Second Abstain Pass

Brown Loh Loft Hiepler Doria

Discussion/Consideration/Action:

A. Review/ Discussion/ Action — Consideration, discussion, and approval of District Resolution

18-07, Recognizing November 2018 as National Family Caregivers Month.
(Please see section 8-A)

Suggested Motion - Vote to approve Resolution 18-07, Recognizing November 2018 as National
Family Caregivers Month.

Motion Second Abstain Pass
Brown Loh Loft Hiepler Doria
B. Discussion - Annual review of District By-Laws — No staff recommendations.

(Please see Section 8-B)

CEO Report
Presentation by Lynette Harvey, Clinical Services Director, Care Management

Board President’s Report — California Special Districts Association Annual Conference

Future Meeting and Events

e Executive Committee (Brown/Loh) November Dark

e Board Meeting November Dark

e Executive Committee (Brown/Loh) Tuesday, December 4, 2018, 12:00 p.m.
e Board Meeting-Annual Board Work/Study Tuesday, December 11, 2018, 8:30 a.m.
e Executive Committee Tuesday, January 15, 2019, 12:00 p.m.
e Finance Committee Tuesday, January 22, 2019, 11:00 a.m.
e Board Meeting Tuesday, January 22, 2019, 12:00 p.m.



12.

Events

e Camarillo Chamber of Commerce — Thursday, November 1, 2018
Economic Outlook — Spanish Hills CC 11:30 am to 1:30 pm

e Camarillo Chamber of Commerce Open House Tuesday, December 11, 2018
2400 E Ventura Blvd, Camarillo, CA 3:30 p.m. to 6:30 p.m.

Adjournment - Having no further business, this meeting is adjourned in honor of Dr. Jesse Emerson
(Jay) Raine, 1937-2018, father of Chief Executive Officer Kara Ralston, at p.m.

Action Items not appearing on the Agenda may be addressed on an emergency basis by a majority
vote of the Board of Directors when need for action arises.
ADA compliance statement; In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this

meeting, please contact the Clerk to the Board of Directors, Karen Valentine, at (805) 482-9382. Notification 48 hours prior to the
meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

Note: This agenda was posted at the Camarillo Health Care District Administrative Office and on our website, www.camhealth.com, on
Friday, October 19, 2018, at 4:00 p.m.


http://www.camhealth.com/

This page intentionally left blank.



SECTION 6

ACTION ITEMS

SECTION 6
FINANCIAL REPORTS
DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF FINANCIAL REPORTS AND
DISTRICT DISBURSEMENTS FOR PERIOD ENDING
SEPTEMBER 30, 2018.

OCTOBER 23, 2018



%000 005'C - - 000'T 002'C 0052
%69°CT YY6'v6 9€L'€T 8v0°ZT 808'89 LETIL 8S€'T9
%bT'LT 098°€8 787'9T €9'TT S96°€8 ELY'TL 9t0'89
%CY 0E 00€°LTT 8ge ee 789's¢e 881'86 6ET'E8 9€L'LL
%59'8T 8T6vL 0LT°0T L9Y'TT 08T°T8 S86'TL £90°08
%8T'ST LEI'DYT 65T°9€ 8TY'9€ LEE'9ST €6TV9T SSE'SLT
%86°9€ 955877 €50'8S LTSV8 £19°95¢ T96'0€C 959'8€T
%CT'9T vEV‘99€ £20'S0T TTr'6s LOV'0TY 12L'S6E 7800€
%SETT 9vL‘90¥'T  620'T¥9 TT8'ETS 189'896'T 8IS‘OVT'T  S9L'606'T
%95 VET 95v'ZS 9525 5850/ 76505 9v0'8E ¥90'6¢
%bTET 6L6'STT S6Y'TE 08991 865°0€ S00‘E€T 8LEEET
%bT'6T 0TTZIY €50°€0T L18'8L vLETTE €00'TLE 0Sv68T
%TETT 65062T S97'zE 208'8T S8T'9TT TZS'TTT ¥9TOTT
%06'8T Tw0'L89°'T  T9LTTw L18'STE 0€68SY'T YY6'T6ET 60LLYE'T
%08'€T 1S0'€79'€  TLE'SI8 S T6T'T98 €09'VE6'E ¢ 68S'SSE’E § EVSYBTE S
%Y LE 8S/°TT 6€6'C 007 % SL9YTT £98°0¢€ 619201
%96'9 000°LLT 0SL'9 8TEZT LST'SLT 2L8'T9T 002'SST
%90°TT 00L'TT S76'C v6C'T 8YT0T ELT'ET 987vT
%IT'ET LLLOTE €0€'L8 TVI'vL 08€TES vY8'6TE YZT8€T
%TLET 298'ETY S9Y'E0T TST'86 920'%9¢€ 78Y'65¢€ 6T7'86€
%00'ST ¥S6'/89°T $ 886'TL9 $ 886'TL9 LTT'9€9'T ¢ O0SE'06Y'C $ 968'SLET $
wipng o%ﬁom_%m alep ajeq 8T-/TendY [T-9T[endY 9T - ST [eNyY
lenuuy SAG-LA -01198png -01-1EdA JUBLIND|  }IpNy-2id paupny paupny

8102 ‘0¢ Jaquiaydag Buipuz syjuol aaiyL

ay) Joj }2obpng 0} uosuedwo’n
S9lJIAIIY jO sjuswislels
jolasiIq aled yjjesH ojjuiewed

sdiyssaupied Ayunwwo) o

Jjeis pue pseog
9suadxa 921440 pue saljddng
uonowoud pue 3uISI}BAPY
9suadxa pajle|a4 wesdodd
uolneaudag
pale|aJ pue saii|1oe4
S99} |eUOISSD}04d pue SJ1010BJ1U0)

sasuadxa 1910

1502 [9uuosJad |ejo]
VN uawWallley
43d0
SHjausqg
soxe} ||oJAed
sale|es pue sadepn
1502 |2UU0SJ3d

SISN3IdX3

S9NUIARY |e10]|

awodul Jay1Q0

SWOdU| 153491U] pPUB JUBWISIAU|
diysiosuods pue poddng Ajjunwwo)
3uipuny Aouage pue sjuesn

9NUAA3J SB1|19€) pue weidoud
anuanal xe|

SINNINIY



%9078 wo'ts S (0LL'SL) S L2189 $|eve'ors s|ssoozr  $|ezziove  $
%Y e 0T0‘CvS's wi1'TS6 S9T‘v6L €G9°€9T’E 7€6'792'E YTEYY6'C
%90°78 T¥0'T8 (oLL'sL) LTT'89 676°'0LL GG9°0CT (Y4al0)43
%69°17¢ ¥9T'SET'T €IT'0TE £7£08¢C TL6'V6TT 9TV'STT'T 67SVE0T
%6C°9€ STT'CC 6CE'L 970°8 691'8C 90S‘CT L00°0€

198png -8T0¢ 193png aIlep 2leg-0} 8T - LT |ENY [T -9T |[emdY 9T - ST [endy
_NBC:< SA Q-1-A _NBC:< -0} “_.mw_usm -1E9A JUalin) lipny-9a.id p=1pny p=3pny

Aieuiwijaid
8102 ‘0 Jaquweydag Buipu3 syjuoly aaayy

ay} Joj }2bpng 0} uosuedwo’n
SalJIAIIY jJO sjusawivlels
JoLgsIg aled yjjesH ojjuewe)

11

sjuawisnfpe 123je uonyisod 19N

sasuadxa |ejo

sjuawishipy

19N suonesadQ

sasuadxa Jayjo |ejol

sasuadxa JaY310 pauiquio)



Camarillo Health Care District
Statements of Net Assets
as of September 18

ASSETS Sep 30, 2018 Sep 30, 2017

Current Assets:

Cash and Checking Accounts S 404,375 S 206,727
Investment Accounts 2,199,019 2,342,180
Tax, Grants and Accounts Receivable 802,060 667,758

Total Current Assets 3,405,455 3,216,664

Noncurrent Assets:

Property, plant and equipment - net 1,373,068 1,480,951
IS equipment - net 30,579 12,651
Transportation vehicles - net 44,604 70,978
Prepaids 27,049 30,789

Total Noncurrent Assets 1,475,300 1,595,368
Deferred Outflows of Resources 293,007 264,803
Total Assets S 5,173,762 S 5,076,836

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable S 39,073 S 35,337
Construction Loan 2018 - -
Employment costs 88,771 87,403
Scholarships 2,099 3,410
Deferred Revenue - 4,900
Total Current Liabilities 129,943 131,051

Noncurrent Liabilities

Construction Loan to 2021 276,166 361,648
Net Pension Liability GASB 68 1,203,554 821,635
Accrued OPEB liability GASB 75 918,038 434,533
Deferred Inflows of Resources 176,716 450,825
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 2,574,473 2,068,641
Net Assets:

Unrestricted - prior 2,401,218 2,717,682
Unrestricted - current 68,127 159,463
Total Net Assets 2,469,345 2,877,145
Total Liabilities and Net Assets S 5,173,762 S 5,076,836
Quick Ratio

Cash, Checking, Investment
2,603,395 20.03
Current Ratio
Current Assets
3,405,455 26.21



1213510 248D YI|ESH Ofj1ewe)

)
8¥'99¢ rrE9TL TAN] A TSOTET EV6'6CT saljiger] Juain) [eYo L
€98°0T €0ET €85°L 006t - SNUSASY palisiad
9628 TOO'ET 196°0T OTY'E 660°C sdiysaejoyos
T6E°L9T 0SS'6Y7T 686'S8 €0vL8 TLL'88 53502 JuawAo|dw
- - - - 8T0C UeOT UOIIDNIISUO)
906'6L S Teves S TSV S Lgg'SE S €L0°6€ S 9|qeAed syunoddy

:sanjiqer Juaiin)

S13SSV 1IN ANV S3aiLniavini

80€'0SLE S TL8TSEY S 160919V S 9€8°9/0'S S T9L'eLT'S S S}9ssy |ejol
€GSTTT €GSTTT €08'v9¢ L00'€6T §924N0S3Y JO SMO|}INQO patisiaqd
GS8TET'C EETELTC 698C8LT 89€66S'T 00€°SLY'T $19SSY JUaJINJUON |ejol
TL1°9S 50695 886'1S 68L°0€ 60°LT spiedaud
79€6LT 00S'STT TSE'L6 8L6°0L v09'vy 18U - S9dIYaA uonepodsuel |
96£VE S60°LT v9€vT 159°CT 6L5°0€ 12U - Juswdinba §j
v26'T96'T €EL'EL6T 991°909°T 156°08V'T 890°€LET 19U - uswdinba pue jueld ‘Apiadoud

1$195SY JULINJUON

€SY'8TST G80°£90°C 899°0TLC ¥999TC'€ asv'sor'e S S}9SSY juaun) |eyo

GT6'EY9 GTS8T9 959799 85L°199 090°208 9|qeAI9d3Y SIUNOIJY pue sjuels ‘xe|
TEL'SSY L18T80T LTL009T 08T'TYE'T 6T066T'C SIUNOJJY JUSWISIAU|
L6L8TY S €S4°99¢ S G8T'8SY S LzL'90¢ S SLEYOY S $1UN0JJY SuIRYD pue ysed

1$195SY UaLIn)

v10Z ‘o€ das ST0Z ‘o€ das 910z ‘o€ das L10Z ‘o€ das 810¢ ‘o€ das S13SSv

8T Jaquiaydas jo se
$195SY 19N JO SjUBWIdILIS
11IsIQ 348D Yi|eaH ofjlewe)



14

"S}95SE S UO paseq suoiesi|qo 1gap 1Ua.44nd syt Aed Ued WLy 3Y3 JOA0 SaWI} AuBW MOY SMOYS - O13eY Jualin)

"S9111]IqE1| JUSLIND JO TS Yoed J2A0I 0 9|qe|ieAe S13sse pinbl| Jo 06 TS sey Auedwod
B 1By} SUBDW G'T JO Ol3eJ 3dInb B SNy "Sa3l|iqel| JUdJInd JO Je||op Yoea 40} d|ge|leAe S3aSSe pInbi| j0 JUnowe Je|jjop 3y} SaJnseaw - olzey }21nY

0L'S SS'6 vC'8T GS¥e 12°9¢
8C'€ 0,9 I8°€T SY'6T €0°0¢
80€‘0SL°E S T/8TSEY S 160919V S 9£8'9/0°S T9L°SLT'S
8T0'S6C'E 9€0°96T°C ¥68°209°C SYTLL8'T SYE69t'T
102CE €6v 87586 €9%'6ST L7189
918'797'€E EVS‘S6TC 9vE‘v0S‘C 789LTL'T 8TT'TOV'C
v78'88T 16V°0v6'T TL0'798T 1%9°890°C ELY'VLS'T
069°0S¢ 069°0S¢ G78'0SY 9TL‘9LT
78881 0£890¢ G78'60C €ESVEY 8€0'816
GTS‘656 GTS'656 GE9'TT8 ¥SS'€02°T
9Sh€TS Y0 vy 879‘T9¢ 991°9/C
¥102 ‘0€ das STOZ ‘o€ das 9102 ‘0€ das LT0Z ‘0€ das 8102 ‘o€ das

8T Joquwialdas jo se

S19SSY 19N JO sjuawalels

(sa1miqer] 3uauun) [eo Aq papiaip
S19SSY 1Ualin) |e10]) oney uaaan)

(sa1m11qer uaun) [e10] Ag papIAIp s3UNOJY
JUBWISIAU| 3 Supday) ‘ysed) oney ¥a1nHY

$13sSY 13N pue sani|iqer [e3o)

S19sSSY 19N |ej0l
1UD4J4N2 - PaIIIIISAIUN
Joud - pajlIsalun
:519ssY 19N

saljljiger] Jualinduon |ejo
S92JN0S3Y JO SMOJJU| paJLua4a(
G/ @Sv9 Aljiqel| g3d0 panJady
89 9Sv9 Aljiger] uoisuad 19N
TZ0Z 01 UBOT UOIIDNJISUOD
S3131jiger] JUD4INJUON



Camarillo Health Care District

Check Register (Checks and EFTs of All Types)
Sorted by Vendor
(Report period: September 1, 2018 to September 30, 2018)

Check
Number

EFT #/

Date Vendor Name

Cash Account #4 [Bank of the West General]

66649 9/12/2018 ACCESS Access TLC Caregivers DBA
66650 9/12/2018 ACQUA Acqua Clear, Inc

66651 9/12/2018 ANACAPA Anacapa Heating & Air, Inc
66666 9/19/2018 ANACAPA Anacapa Heating & Air, Inc
66618 9/5/2018 ANDISITES AndiSites, Inc

66652 9/12/2018 ASSISTED Assisted Healthcare Services
66619 9/5/2018 BANYAI Danette Banyai

66620 9/5/2018 BETA Beta Healthcare Group
66667 9/19/2018 BETA WC Beta Healthcare Group
66685 9/26/2018 BETA WC Beta Healthcare Group
66668 9/19/2018 BRAIN INJURY  Brain Injury Center

66669 9/19/2018 BROWN Rodger Brown

66670 9/19/2018 BROWN J Joyce Brown

66621 9/5/2018 C3 INTEL C3 Intelligence, Inc

66665 9/18/2018 CITIZENS Citizens Business Bank
66653 9/12/2018 CMH CMH Centers for Family Health
66686 9/26/2018 CPI CPI Solutions, Inc

66622 9/5/2018 CRADDOCK S Susan Craddock

66623 9/5/2018 CRAWFORD L Lorenzo Crawford

66624 9/5/2018 CREGUT Kelsea Cregut

66687 9/26/2018 DIAL Dial Security

66625 9/5/2018 DIGITAL Digital Deployment, Inc
66626 9/5/2018 DOMAIN Domain Listings

66671 9/19/2018 DORIA Thomas Doria, MD

66627 9/5/2018 DOS CAMINOS  Dos Caminos Plaza

66654 9/12/2018 DOSCAMSTORA Dos Caminos Plaza, Inc
66688 9/26/2018 FERGUSON CAS Ferguson, Case, Orr Paterson LLP
66628 9/5/2018 FREIE Barbara Freie

66629 9/5/2018 FRONTIER Frontier Communications
66630 9/5/2018 GODINEZ Jose Godinez

66655 9/12/2018 GUERRERO Rubi Guerrero

66631 9/5/2018 HARTFORD Hartford Life

66632 9/5/2018 HARVEY Lynette Harvey

66633 9/5/2018 HOME REMEDIE Home Remedies dba

66656 9/12/2018 HOME REMEDIE Home Remedies dba

66672 9/19/2018 HUFF Susan Huff

66657 9/12/2018 ITS Integrated Telemanagement Services, Inc
66634 9/5/2018 IVEY Jane Ivey

66658 9/12/2018 JORDANO'S Jordano's Food Service
66635 9/5/2018 JTS JTS Facility Services

66673 9/19/2018 KAVALSKY Neal Kavalsky

66674 9/19/2018 LEAF Leaf

Net
Amount Type  Timing
973.50 \Y
578.18 v Qtly
164.69 Vv
39.63 Vv
189.00 Vv MO
374.00 \Y
210.00 F MO
2,089.83 Vv MO
2,253.00 Vv MO
202.00 Vv add'l amt 2
300.00 Vv
300.00 B
293.00 Refund ADCclient
298.20 \Y
99,044.22 V Annually
180.00 \Y
4,685.25 Vv MO
400.00 F
187.60 F
220.50 F
1,165.13 Vv MO
200.00 Vv MO
228.00 Vv Annually
100.00 B
4,669.06 Vv MO
50.00 Vv MO
10.50 Vv
882.00 F
128.98 Vv MO
157.50 F
102.89 EE
1,129.35 Vv MO
8.71 EE
535.00 \Y
1,010.00 \Y
100.00 F
1,683.92 Vv MO
217.00 F
191.82 Vv
1,950.00 Vv MO
100.00 \Y MO
2,025.32 Vv MO 15



Camarillo Health Care District

Check Register (Checks and EFTs of All Types)
Sorted by Vendor
(Report period: September 1, 2018 to September 30, 2018)

Check EFT #/ Net
Number Vendor Name Amount Type  Timing

66636 9/5/2018 LIT Harriet Lit 400.00 F
66675 9/19/2018 LOFT Richard Loft, MD 100.00 B
66676 9/19/2018 LOH Christopher Loh, MD 100.00 B
66637 9/5/2018 MASTERPAGES  Carrie Dittmar 90.00 \Y
66689 9/26/2018 MASTERPAGES  Carrie Dittmar 1,910.00 Vv
66638 9/5/2018 METLIFE MetLife Small Business 834.86 \Y MO
66659 9/12/2018 MITCHELL FIR  Mitchell Fire Protection dba 210.00 \Y Bi-annually
66639 9/5/2018 MJL MJL & Associates 175.00 \ Qtly
66640 9/5/2018 MORAN Carmen Moran 233.25 EE
66690 9/26/2018 MUSTANG Mustang Marketing dba 1,800.00 \Y MO
66677 9/19/2018 NUNN Nunn Better, Inc 2,825.00 Vv
66678 9/19/2018 PETTY Petty Cash - Administrat 398.32
66641 9/5/2018 ROGERS Rogers & Partners, Inc 56.00 F
66642 9/5/2018 SAFEWAY Safeway Inc 203.55 \Y
66679 9/19/2018 SAFEWAY Safeway Inc 125.16 Vv
66691 9/26/2018 SAFEWAY Safeway Inc 183.96 \Y
66660 9/12/2018 SIEG R.J. Sieg 243.00 Vv
66692 9/26/2018 SO CA EDISON  Southern California Edison 2,531.31 Vv MO
66661 9/12/2018 SO CA GAS Southern California Gas 215.11 Vv MO
66643 9/5/2018 SPRINGER S Suzanne Springer 20.00 Refund unabletoa
66662 9/12/2018 SR PLANNING Senior Planning Services 2,029.51 \
66680 9/19/2018 SR PLANNING Senior Planning Services 518.83 \Y
66693 9/26/2018 SR PLANNING Senior Planning Services 1,334.67 \
66694 9/26/2018 TAI CHI Tai Chi Zen Institute 250.00 \Y
66663 9/12/2018 TNT TNT Automotive 393.44 Vv
66681 9/19/2018 TRI COUNTY Tri County Office Furniture, Inc 14,093.97 Vv
66695 9/26/2018 TRI COUNTY Tri County Office Furniture, Inc 1,283.71 Vv
66682 9/19/2018 UMPQUA Umpqua Bank 4,979.20 \Y
66644 9/5/2018 US POST METR  United States Postal Svc 400.00 Vv
66664 9/12/2018 USPOSTMASTER U.S. Postmaster 6,915.80 \Y HA fall mail
66696 9/26/2018 VALIC VALIC 1,140.87 Vv MO
66683 9/19/2018 VCAAA VC Area Agency on Aging 129.00 \Y
66697 9/26/2018 VCSDA VCSDA 40.00 Vv
66645 9/5/2018 VILLASENOR Veronica Villasenor 110.09 EE
66646 9/5/2018 VISION Vision Services Plan 176.50 Vv MO
66684 9/19/2018 VOYAGER Voyager Fleet Systems Inc 1,211.07 Vv MO
66647 9/5/2018 WYLY Paulette Wyly 10.90 EE
66648 9/5/2018 ZEPEDA Monica Zepeda 81.20 EE

Cash account Total 177,381.06

Report Total 177,381.06

Type: Board (B), Employee (EE), Facilitator (F), Vendor (V)

16



17

*sasuadxa auny Jorid yruow apnjaui you Aow 1o
Apw 1paA yopa fo bny pup A|nr {uoipidaidap ‘asuadxa Ty ‘sasuadxa yfauaq/Aipips |pnidIn gido so Yans sasuadxa apnjoul you saop ‘Ajuo sy2ayd fo uostiodwiod o si siy3 :3LON

awAod 1g¥Y30 O0OSS 8T, unf
X8S Upny Hyes 10637 HOTS MLOF ‘bunuld vH 8T, Ao
£ JO £# )66 1Wd UDOT UOIPINIISUOD DAY /T, 3d3S
piod saoupinsui jpnuuy /T, AInf
8T/LT A4 S310N
6v£0L9°TS [IR30L ALA
6CZ6€TS SPSTV9S |£8SCTTS [EETC6S |V0T'S8S (P2 995 |0TS'SLS[80L 895066085 [682°0LS|S6€9STS|SL0V6S(890°92TS
(pappb sywn sp 103 ybno.ayy salioa) bay o unf Aen ady JeN go4 uer 29Q AON 10 dag Sny Inf
8T/LT0T Ad
£ J0 v# Y665 Jwd uoo uononiisuo) day 8T, das
uinf uiwpy-ysodap23foid siazndwod ‘sasupinsuil [pnuuy 8r, AInr
‘6T/8T A S210N
€97'9€VS [le30L ALA
IZr'Sy1S T8E'LLTS|LES L9S|9VETOTS
(pappb sywn sp 1paA ybno.ayy salion) bay o unf Aen ady JeN go4 uer 29Q NON 10 dag Sny Inf
6T/810C Ad

uosiuedwo) Ajyjuo 19315189y MI3yd




This page intentionally left blank.

18



SECTION 7-A

CONSENT AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF
THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 18, 2018

SECTION 7-A

OCTOBER 23, 2018

19



éCAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

MINUTES September 18, 2018

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
3615 E. Las Posas Road, Suites 160 & 161, Camarillo, CA 93010

Board of Directors - Present Staff - Present
Rodger Brown, MBA, Board President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer
Christopher Loh, MD, Vice President Sue Tatangelo, Chief Resource Officer
Richard Loft, MD, Clerk of the Board Sonia Amezcua, Chief Administrative Officer
Mark Hiepler, ESQ, Director Renee Murphy, Accounting Manager
Tom Doria, MD, Director Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board

1. Call to Order and Roll Call - The Regular Meeting of the Camarillo Health Care District Board

of Directors was called to order on Tuesday, September 18, 2018, at 12:11 p.m., by Rodger
Brown, President.

Pledge of Allegiance — Director Doria
Amendments to The Agenda — None
4. Public Comment — None

Presentations — The Board of Directors presented Veronica Villasenor, Health Promotion Coach,
with her Case Management Certification from Boston University’s Center for Aging and Disability
Education and Research.

Discussion/Action Item -

CEO Ralston presented the District’s Disbursements and Financial Report for the period ending
July 31, 2018.

It was MOVED by Director Hiepler, SECONDED by Director Loh, and MOTION PASSED that the
Board of Directors approve the District Disbursements and Financial Report for the period
ending July 31, 2018.

Vote to Approve District Disbursements and
Financial Report for Period Ending July 31, 2018
Director Brown Aye

Director Loh Aye

Director Loft Aye

Director Hiepler Aye

Director Doria Aye

20



CEO Ralston presented the District’s Disbursements and Financial Report for the period ending
August 31, 2018.

It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Hiepler, and MOTION PASSED that the
Board of Directors approve the District Disbursements and Financial Report for the period
ending August 31, 2018.

Vote to Approve District Disbursements and
Financial Report for Period Ending August 31,
2018

Director Brown Aye

Director Loh Aye

Director Loft Aye

Director Hiepler Aye

Director Doria Aye

Consent Calendar - It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Hiepler, and
MOTION PASSED that the Board of Directors approve the Consent Agenda as presented.

Vote to Approve Consent Calendar as Presented
Director Brown Aye
Director Loh Aye
Director Loft Aye
Director Hiepler Aye
Director Doria Aye

Discussion / Action

A. Kara Ralston presented the Disclosure of Reimbursement Report for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2018, CA Government Code §53065.5, and District Policy 1120.

It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Doria, and MOTION PASSED that the

Board of Directors approves the Disclosure of Reimbursement Report for the fiscal year ending
June 30, 2018.

Vote to Approve Disclosure of Reimbursement
Report for fiscal year ending June 0, 2018

Director Brown: Aye
Director Loh: Aye
Director Loft: Aye
Director Hiepler: Aye
Director Doria: Aye

21



10.

B. Consideration discussion and recommendation for approval of the Proposed 2019
Board Meeting Calendar.

It was MOVED by Director Doria, SECONDED by Director Loft, and MOTION PASSED, to
approve the 2019 Board Meeting Calendar as presented.

Vote to Approve 2019 Board Meeting Calendar as
presented.

Director Brown: Aye

Director Loh: Aye

Director Loft: Aye

Director Hiepler: Aye

Director Doria: Aye

C. Discussion and consideration for approval of the Revised Pay Schedule, Attachment

B, determining the amount of compensation earnable pursuant to California Code of
Regulations (CCR) Title 2, Section 570.5.

It was MOVED by Director Loh, SECONDED by Director Hiepler, and MOTION PASSED to
approve the Revised Pay Schedule, Attachment B, determining the amount of

compensation earnable pursuant to California Code of Regulations (CCR) Title 2, Section
570.5.

Vote to Approve the Districts Revised Pay Schedule
Director Brown: Aye
Director Loh: Aye
Director Loft: Aye
Director Hiepler: Aye
Director Doria: Aye

CEO Report — Blair Craddock, Care Services Director, gave a presentation to the Board on
the Social Innovations Grant through Dignity Health. This program matches an older adult
who is an acute user of health care services with a graduating senior from Ca State
University Channel Islands. In order to impact the over-utilization of care, the partnership
works towards decreasing isolation and increasing self-empowerment of the older
individuals.

Chief Executive Officer Ralston also congratulated the District’s Chief Resource Officer, Sue
Tatangelo, for receiving the Combined Community and Caregiver Award at the Brain Injury

Center of Ventura County’s annual benefit.

Board President’s Report — Board President Rod Brown asked Board Members to think
about the December Board Reorganization.

22



11. Having no further business, this meeting is adjourned at 1:32 p.m.

Richard Loft
Clerk of the Board

23



This page intentionally left blank.

24



SECTION 7-B

CONSENT AGENDA

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
MEETING OF OCTOBER 16, 2018

SECTION 7-B

OCTOBER 23, 2018

25



@ CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

MINUTES October 16, 2018

Executive/Agenda Building Committee Meeting
Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors
3615 E Las Posas Road, Board Room, Camarillo, CA 93010

Board Members Present: Staff Present:

Rod Brown, MBA, President Kara Ralston, Chief Executive Officer

Christopher Loh, MD, Vice President Karen Valentine, Clerk to the Board
1. Call to Order — The Executive Committee Meeting was called to order by Board President,

Rod Brown, at 12:11 p.m.

2. Public Comment — No Public Comment

3. Reviewed the Minutes of the regularly scheduled Board Meeting of Tuesday, September 18,
2018.

4, Reviewed the proposed Agenda for the regularly scheduled Board Meeting of Tuesday,

October 23, 2018. It was requested that the annual review of the District By-Laws be removed

from the Consent Calendar and added as a discussion item.
5. Reviewed District Disbursements for period ending September 30, 2018.
6. Reviewed the following Action Items:

8A — Review Resolution 18-07, Recognizing November as National Family Caregivers Month.

8B — Annual review of District By-Laws.

7. CEO report will include a presentation by Lynette Harvey, Clinical Services Director, Care
Management.

8. Next Executive Committee Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, December 4, 2018.

9. Meeting adjourned at 1:08 p.m.

Rod Brown

President

26




SECTION 8

ACTION ITEMS

SECTION 8-A
REVIEW/ DISCUSSION/ ACTION — CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION, AND
APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 18-07 RECOGNIZING NOVEMBER 2018 AS
NATIONAL FAMILY CAREGIVERS MONTH

OCTOBER 23, 2018

27



RESOLUTION NO. 18-07
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
VENTURA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
IN RECOGNITION OF NATIONAL FAMILY CAREGIVERS MONTH

WHEREAS, more than 65 million people, 29% of the U.S population, provide care for a chronically ill, disabled, or

aged family member or friend during any given year, and

WHEREAS, the aging population, coupled with the high cost of senior living and in-home care, is driving a growing

demand for family caregivers, and

WHEREAS, eight in ten Americans say caregiving is “the new normal”, and

WHEREAS, while family caregiving may be a labor of love, it can exact a serious toll on the caregiver; physically,
mentally, and financially, with many caregivers putting their own health and financial security at risk for the sake

of their loved one, and

WHEREAS, the Camarillo Health Care District embraces a guiding principle of recognizing and honoring the
significant contribution and sacrifice of family caregivers by providing excellence in education, training and

support; and

WHEREAS, the Camarillo Health Care District therefore stands in unity with all family caregivers in celebration of
National Caregivers Month, and is proud to offer the award-winning Wellness & Caregiver Center of Ventura

County; and

WHEREAS, that Wellness & Caregiver Center of Ventura County has received the nation’s top award in caregiving

from Former First Lady Rosalynn Carter from her Rosalynn Carter Institute for Caregiving;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Camarillo Health Care District Board of Directors, does hereby

recognize November of 2018 as National Family Caregivers Month.

ADOPTED, SIGNED, AND APPROVED this 23rd day of October 2018.

Attest:
Rod Brown, President Richard Loft, Clerk of the Board
Board of Directors Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District Camarillo Health Care District

28



STATE OF CALIFORNIA)
COUNTY OF VENTURA) ss

I, Richard Loft, Clerk of the Board of Directors of the Camarillo Health Care District

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Resolution 18-07 was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of said
District at a Regular Meeting held on the 23™ day of October 2018, and it was adopted by the following vote:

AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT:

Richard Loft, Clerk of the Board
Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District

29



This page intentionally left blank.

30



SECTION 8

ACTION ITEMS

SECTION 8-B
REVIEW/ DISCUSSION—- ANNUAL REVIEW OF DISTRICT BY-LAWS
NO STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS.

OCTOBER 23, 2018

31



s
@ CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

DISTRICT BY-LAWS

Amended October 24, 2017

CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT
3639 E. LAS POSAS ROAD, CAMARILLO, CA 93010
805-388-1952

32



CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT VISION, MISSION, AND GUIDING

PRINCIPLES

PREAMBLE

ARTICLE 1

Section 1.
Section 2.

ARTICLE 11

Section 1.
Section 2.
Section 3.

ARTICLE III

Section 1.
Section 2.
Section 3.

ARTICLE IV

Section 1.
Section 2.
Section 3.
Section 4.
Section 5.
Section 6.
Section 7.
Section 8.

ARTICLE V
Section 1.

Section 2.
Section 3.

CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT BY-LAWS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

OFFICES

Offices
Title of Property

PURPOSES AND SCOPE

Scope of By-laws
Purposes
Disposition of Surplus

DIRECTORS

Number, Qualifications, and Terms of Office
Powers and Duties
Compensation

MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS

Regular Board Meetings

Special Board Meetings

Board Standing Committee Meetings
Quorum

Adjournment of Meetings

Public Meetings

Attendance at Meetings

Governing Law

OFFICERS
Officers

Election of Officers
President

v AR

N NN N N

]

~N

33



Section 4. Vice President

Section 5. Clerk of the Board

ARTICLE VI COMMITTEES

Section 1. General Provisions

Section 2. Standing Committees of the Board

Section 3. Ad Hoc Committees of the Board
ARTICLE VII CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Section 1. Responsibilities of Chief Executive Officer
Section 2. Powers and Duties

ARTICLE VIII EX-OFFICIO

ARTICLE IX INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICERS,
DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES

ARTICLE X AMENDMENT

ARTICLE XI SEAL

CERTIFICATE OF PRESIDENT OF THE
CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

-]

10

10
10

11

12

12

14

34



VISION, MISSION, AND GUIDING PRINCIPLES

Vision: Ventura County is a model healthy community with seamless access to high quality
health and community-based services that optimize well-being, empower healthy lifestyles, and
build strong communities.

Mission: The mission of the Camarillo Health Care District is to be a highly respected, preferred
partner in Ventura County’s continuum of health care by providing valuable, effective, measurable,
and integrated community-based health services that optimize health and wellness.

Guiding Principles:

e Valuing public trust through transparency and integrity in governance.
e Acknowledging the value of resources through accountable stewardship and visionary
development of funding opportunities.
e Engaging in Patient-Centered Care to tailor client services based on individual goals,
preferences and values.
e Improving patient outcomes, reducing costs, and improving quality of care across a
continuum of providers.
e Building core competencies and a knowledge base of emerging research, programs,
technologies, policies, and initiatives that improve heaith outcomes in the community, by
recruiting, training, and retaining a professional workforce.
e Recognizing and honoring the significant contribution and sacrifice of family  caregivers by
providing excellence in education, training, and support.

CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT BY-LAWS

PREAMBLE

SECTION 1. NAME

The name of this organization shall be the Camarillo Health Care District (hereinafter
“the District”), organized as the Pleasant Valley Hospital District in November 1969,
pursuant to the terms of the Local Health Care District Law of the State of California
(Statutes 1945, Chapter 932; Health and Safety Code, Division 23, Sections 32000-

CHCD By-Laws 10/24/2017 1

35



32492, of the State of California), to promote the public health and general welfare.
This organization shall be fully empowered to receive and administer funds for the
attainment of these objectives, in accordance with the purposes and powers set forth in
the Local Health Care District Law of the State of California.

ARTICLEI

OFFICES

SECTION 1. OFFICES

The principal office for the transaction of business of the District is hereby fixed at
3639 East Las Posas Road, Suite 117, Camarillo, Ventura County, California 93010.
Branch offices may at any time be established by the Board of Directors at any place or
places within the geographical boundaries of the District, when necessary to conduct
the business of the District.

SECTION 2. TITLE TO PROPERTY

The title to all property of the District shall be vested in the District, and the signatures
of the President and Clerk of the Board, or other person specifically authorized at any
meeting of the Directors, shall constitute the proper authority for the purchase or sale of
property, or for the investment or other disposal of trust funds which are subject to the
control of the District.

CHCD By-Laws 10/24/2017 2

36



ARTICLE I

PURPOSES AND SCOPE

SECTION 1. SCOPE OF BY-LAWS

These By-laws shall be known as the “District By-laws” and shall govern the District,
its Board of Directors, and any affiliated and subordinate organizations, groups, or
legislative bodies.

The Board of Directors may in accordance with law delegate certain powers to
affiliated and subordinate organizations, groups or legislative bodies, such powers to be
exercised in accordance with the respective by-laws of such entities. The by-laws of
such subordinate organizations, groups or legislative bodies shall not conflict with
these District By-laws or any statute of the State of California. All powers and
functions not expressly delegated to such entities are to be considered residual powers
vested in the Board of Directors of this District.

In the event the District By-laws are in conflict with any statute of the State of
California governing this District, such statute shall prevail.

SECTION 2. PURPOSES

The purposes of this District shall include, but not necessarily be limited to the
following:

(@)  To ensure for the provision of quality health and wellness related
services to meet the needs of District residents, in accordance with the
Vision, Mission, and Guiding Principles Statement contained at the
beginning of these District By-laws and regardless of race, religion,
national origin, disability and gender.

(b)  To exercise those powers and duties granted to local health care districts
by the State of California Health & Safety Code Sections 32000-32492,
and other applicable provisions of law, which include:

(1)  To establish, maintain and operate, or provide assistance in the
operation of, free clinics, diagnostic and testing centers, health
education programs, wellness and preventive programs, and
rehabilitation, necessary for the maintenance of good physical and
mental health in the communities served by the District;

CHCD By-Laws 10/24/2017 3

37



(2)  To carry out activities through one or more corporations, joint
ventures, or partnerships for the benefit of the health care district;

(3)  To establish, maintain and operate, or provide assistance in the
operation of, one or more health facilities or health services
including, but not limited to, outpatient programs, services and
facilities, retirement programs, services and facilities, chemical
dependency programs, services and facilities, or health care
programs, services and facilities, and activities at any location
within or outside of the District for the benefit of the District and
the people served by the District; and

(4)  To exercise those powers and duties of a local health care district
pursuant to the Local Health Care District Law.

SECTION 3. DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS

Should the operation of the District result in a surplus of revenue over expenses during
any particular period, the use of such surplus shall be determined by the Board of
Directors for a public purpose consistent with Local Health Care District Law, other
State laws, and these District By-laws.

ARTICLE III
DIRECTORS
SECTION 1. NUMBER, QUALIFICATIONS, AND TERMS OF OFFICE

The Board shall consist of five (5) Directors, each of whom shall be a registered voter
residing in the District, and who shall comply with Section 32110 of the Health and
Safety Code. Each Director shall serve a tern of four (4) years pursuant to the
appropriate section of the Local Health Care District Law and the Elections Code of the
State of California and otherwise comply with all requirements set forth by the Local
Health Care District Law.

SECTION 2. POWERS AND DUTIES

CHCD By-Laws 10/24/2017 4

38



The Board of Directors shall have and exercise all the powers of the District, as set
forth in Chapter 2, Article 2, of the Local Health Care District Law, and other
provisions of State law, including, but not limited to the following:

(a)  To attend all regular Board meetings, as well as special meetings as
required.

(b)  To participate on committee(s), as assigned.

(c)  To employ a Chief Executive Officer (CEO), and to define the powers
and duties of said CEO.

(d)  To adopt resolutions establishing policies or rules for the operation of the
District and any of its facilities. Such resolutions shall be kept in a
separate book or file and shall be available for inspection at all times.

(e)  Ensure that Board policy is carried out by the CEO.

® To carry out the provisions of the District By-laws and the Local Health
Care District Law.

SECTION 3. COMPENSATION

The members of the Board of Directors may receive one hundred dollars ($100) per
District meeting attended, not to exceed five (5) meetings per month, defined as regular
Board meetings, special Board meetings, and Board standing committee meetings.
Each member of the Board of Directors shall be allowed his or her travel and incidental
expenses incurred in the performance of official business of the District, as approved
by the Board.

Members of the Board of Directors shall be reimbursed for all legitimate expenses
incurred in attending any meetings, or in making any trips on official business of the
Board, when so authorized. This shall include, but not be limited to, seminars,
meetings, meals and traveling expenses associated with official District business.
Reimbursement for the cost of the use of a Director’s vehicle shall be on the basis of
total miles driven and at the rate specified in the Internal Revenue Service Guidelines
in effect at the time of the vehicle usage.

Members of the Board of Directors shall receive the current meeting stipend for
attendance/representation at the regular meetings of the Ventura County Special
District Association and the Dos Caminos Plaza Association, in keeping with the

CHCD By-Laws 10/24/2017 5

39



District’s fiduciary responsibility regarding legislative advocacy and plant/facilities
management. This meeting stipend counts toward the maximum of five meetings per
month.

ARTICLE IV

MEETINGS OF DIRECTORS
SECTION 1. REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS
A minimum of ten (10) regular Board meetings per year shall be held at a time and
place to be fixed by resolution. The Board may, from time to time, by resolution,
change the time and place of such meetings.
SECTION 2. SPECIAL BOARD MEETINGS
Special Board meetings may be called by the President or three (3) Directors, and
notice of the holding of such meetings shall be received by each member of the Board
of Directors at least twenty-four (24) hours before the meeting in the manner required
by law.
SECTION 3. BOARD STANDING COMMITTEE MEETINGS
Standing Committees of the Board are established by the Board, and committee
members shall be appointed by the President of the Board of Directors. Meetings are
called on an as needed basis, by the Committee Chairperson, Chief Executive Officer,
or a majority of the Committee. Each committee shall consist of at least two (2) Board

members and other members, as deemed necessary. For more information on
Committees, refer to Article VI, Committees, of these District By-laws.

SECTION 4. QUORUM

A majority of a legislative body (Board or Standing Committee) shall constitute a
quorum for the transaction of any business of the District.

SECTION 5. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETINGS

The legislative body of the District may adjourn any regular, adjourned regular, special

CHCD By-Laws 10/24/2017 6

40



or adjourned special meeting to a time and place specified in the order of adjournment.
Less than a quorum may so adjourn from time to time. If all members are absent from
any regular or adjourned regular meeting, the Clerk to the Board may declare the
meeting adjourned to a stated time and place and he/she shall cause written notice of
the adjournment to be given in the same manner as provided in Government Code
Section 54956 for special meetings, unless such notice is waived as provided for
special meetings. A copy of the order or notice of the adjournment shall be
conspicuously posted on or near the door of the place where the regular, adjourned
regular, special or adjourned special was held within 24 hours after the time of
adjournment. When a regular or adjourned regular meeting is adjourned as provided in
this section, the resulting adjourned regular meeting is a regular meeting for all
purposes. When an order of adjournment of any meeting fails to state the hour at which
the adjourned meeting is to be held, it shall be held at the hour specified for regular
meeting by ordinance, resolution, by-law or other rule.

SECTION 6. PUBLIC MEETINGS

All meetings of the Board of Directors, whether regular, special, Standing Committee
or adjourned, shall be open to the public. However, the foregoing shall not be
construed to prevent the Board from holding closed sessions to consider the
appointmeént, employment, performance evaluation, discipline or dismissal of a public
employee, or to hear complaints or charges brought against such officer or employee, to
consult with legal counsel concerning litigation to which the District is, or may be, a
party, or as otherwise authorized by law.

SECTION 7. ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS

Notwithstanding any other provisions herein, the office of any Director shall become
vacant if he or she is ceases to discharge the duties of Director for a period of three (3)
consecutive months, except when prevented by sickness or when absent from the state
with the permission required by law. A Director’s unexcused absence from three (3)
consecutive regular meetings shall be prima facie evidence that the Director has
abandoned his or her office.

SECTION 8. GOVERNING LAW
All meetings of the Board and any legislative bodies of the District shall be governed

by the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code Section 54950 et seq.,
and applicable provisions of the Local Health Care District Law.

CHCD By-Laws 10/24/2017 7

41



ARTICLE V

OFFICERS
SECTION 1. OFFICERS
The officers of the Board of Directors shall be a President, Vice President, Clerk of the
Board, and any other officer the Board may appoint.
SECTION 2. ELECTION OF OFFICERS
The officers of the Board of Directors may serve terms of one (1) year and may be
elected for additional terms. Reorganization of the Board should take place at the last
meeting of the calendar year.
SECTION 3. PRESIDENT
The President, or member of the Board acting as such:

(a)  Shall preside over all meetings of the Board of Directors.

(b)  Shall sign all contracts and conveyances and all other instruments which
have been authorized by the Board of Directors, except where the Board
has specifically authorized another person to sign such contracts,
conveyances or other instruments.

(c)  Shall have the same rights as the other members of the Board in voting,
introducing motions, resolutions and ordinances, and any discussion of
questions that follow said actions.

SECTION 4. VICE PRESIDENT

If, at any time, the President shall be unable to act, the Vice President shall take the
President’s place and perform the President’s duties. If the Vice President shall also be
unable to act, the Board may appoint some other member of the Board to do so, and

such person shall be vested with all the functions and duties of President until such time
as the President or Vice President shall be able to assume such functions and duties.

SECTION §. CLERK OF THE BOARD

CHCD By-Laws 10/24/2017 8

42



Clerk of the Board shall keep, or cause to be kept, accurate and complete minutes of all
meetings, and perform such other duties as ordinarily pertain to this office.

ARTICLE VI

COMMITTEES

SECTION 1. GENERAL PROVISIONS

Committees of the Board shall be as specified in Article VI, Section 2. Appointment of
committee members shall be the responsibility of the President with the concurrence of
the Board. Appointment of non-board members to committees shall be permitted at the
discretion of the Board.

All non-board members appointed to committees shall serve thereon without voting
rights unless otherwise provided herein. Committee activity shall only be advisory to
the Board. No committee of the Board shall have the power or authority to commit the
Board or the District in any manner. Committee members shall serve until replaced.

Notwithstanding any other provisions herein, if a committee member is absent from
three (3) consecutive meetings of the committee, the President may declare that a
vacancy exists on the committee. Each committee meeting shall have an agenda and
shall submit minutes of its meetings to the Board. The President may appoint a
chairperson to each committee. All committees shall meet at the call of their
chairperson or the Chief Executive Officer, and shall comply with all applicable
provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act.

SECTION 2. STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Standing Committees of the Board shall be appointed, as set forth below, and such
committees shall continue in existence until discharged by specific action by the Board
of Directors. Standing Committees shall meet on an as needed basis and may be called
by the Committee Chairperson, Chief Executive Officer, or a majority of the
Committee. The Board President shall appoint and publicly announce the members of
the Standing Committees for the ensuing year; this shall be done no later than at the
Board’s regular meeting in January.

(a)  Executive Committee, shall consist of the following two (2) members of

CHCD By-Laws 10/24/2017 9

43



the Board of Directors: the President, Vice President, or their designee.

The function of this committee is to review policies and procedures,
serve as the personnel committee, and make recommendations to the
Board of Directors.

(b)  Finance/Investment Committee, shall consist of two (2) members of the
Board of Directors.

The function of this committee is to review the financial operations and
policies of the District in an effort to maintain financial stability for the
Camarillo Health Care District. The committee shall review any policy
changes suggested by the Chief Executive Officer, who will develop
with staff any deletions, amendments and/or changes in financial
practices. The committee reviews and determines a course of action
regarding investment decisions (per the District’s Investment Policy).

SECTION 3. AD HOC COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

The President, with the concurrence of the Board, may appoint Ad Hoc committees for
the investigation, study and review of specific matters for reports and recommendations
to the Board. Ad Hoc committees stand discharged upon completion of the assigned
task.

ARTICLE VII

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

SECTION 1. RESPONSIBILITIES OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The Board shall select and appoint a Chief Executive Officer who shall be its
representative in the management of the District. The Chief Executive Officer shall be
given the authority and responsibility to operate the District in all its activities and

CHCD By-Laws 10/24/2017 10

44



departments, subject to policies as may be issued by the Board and applicable law. The
Chief Executive Officer shall act as the duly authorized representative of the Board in
all matters in which the Board has not formally designated some other person to so act.

SECTION 2.

POWERS AND DUTIES

The authority and responsibility of the Chief Executive Officer shall include:

(2)

(b)

©)

d

(¢)

®

(4]
(h)

®

Carrying out all policies established by the Board and advising the Board
with respect to formation of these policies;

Preparing an annual budget showing the expected revenue and
expenditures;

Selecting, employing, managing and discharging employees and
developing and maintaining personnel policies and practices for the
District;

Maintaining physical properties in good and safe state of repair and
operating condition.

Supervising business affairs to ensure that funds are collected and
expended to the best possible advantage. The CEO shall have
purchasing powers, for any unbudgeted items, not to exceed, in
aggregate, 1% of the annual budget;

Attending all meetings of the Board and serving on committees thereof.
In the absence of the Chief Executive Officer, a designated staff member
will attend. The Chief Executive Officer (or his’her designee) shall be an
ex-officio member of all committees of the Board;

Serving as the liaison and channel of communications with the Board;

Representing the District in its relationships with other health and
community organizations;

Positioning the District to effectively and appropriately manage crisis
situations, including closure of the District following any federal, state,
county, municipal, local or District incident involving or including a
natural disaster, facilities disaster, an information crisis, a human
tragedy, a human resource issue, or days of mourning, celebration, and/or
recognition; and

CHCD By-Laws 10/24/2017 11

45



)] Performing other duties that may be necessary.

ARTICLE VIII
EX-OFFICIO
Persons serving under these District By-laws as ex-officio members of a committee

shall not be counted in determining the existence of a quorum and shall have no voting
privileges.

ARTICLE IX

INDEMNIFICATION OF OFFICERS
DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the District shall indemnify and hold harmless
its Directors, officers, and employees with respect to acts or omissions made by them in
the course of their official duties or employment by the District against all expenses,
judgments, fines, settlements and other amounts, including, but not limited to attorney’s
fees, actually and reasonably incurred in any proceeding to which such persons shall be
parties or shall be threatened to be made parties. Notwithstanding the foregoing, and
except as may otherwise be required by law, the District shall have no obligation to
indemnify or hold harmless any officer, Director or employee of the District unless at
the time of such claim there shall be in force a policy of insurance providing the
District with reimbursement with respect to such claim.

ARTICLE X

AMENDMENT

The District By-laws may be amended, by resolution, at any regular meeting of the

CHCD By-Laws 10/24/2017 12

46



Board upon the affirmative vote of a majority of the full membership of the Board as
defined by California law.

ARTICLE XI

SEAL

The Board shall have the power to adopt a formal seal and to alter it.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 24th day of October, 2017 at Camarillo,
California.

Rod Brown
President, Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District

Attest %@M Dated: (_,c*—‘ro\:'ec‘ 24,2017

Richard Loft
Clerk of the Board Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District

CHCD By-Laws 10/24/2017 13

47



BY-LAWS REVIEW HISTORY

Year of Review

Date of Review

Status

1984 October Adopted and Approved
1990 March Amended
1990 October Amended
1991 June Amended
1991 December Amended
1992 December Amended
1996 February 27 Amended
1998 March 24 Amended
1999 April 27 Amended
2000 August 22 Amended
2001 July 24 Reviewed
2003 June 24 Reviewed
2004 January 27 Reviewed
2004 June 22 Amended
2005 June 28 Amended
2006 August 22 Reviewed
2007 August 22 Reviewed
2008 July 22 Amended
2009 September 15 Reviewed
2010 January 26 Amended
2012 June 12 Reviewed
2013 May 28 Reviewed
2013 August 13 Amended
2014 May 27 Reviewed
2015 January 27 Amended
2015 October 27 Amended
2017 October 24 Amended
2018 October 23 Reviewed

CHCD By-Laws 10/24/2017

14

48



CERTIFICATE OF PRESIDENT OF
CAMARILLO HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

[, Rod Brown, do certify as follows:

1. That I am duly elected and acting as President of the Camarillo
Health Care District, a California Healthcare District.

2 That the by-laws to which this Certificate is attached comprising pages
| to 14, inclusive, constitute the By-laws of the Camarillo Health Care
District as duly adopted and as amended from time to time.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, [ have hereunto subscribed my name this 24th day of
October 2017.

oo

Rod Brown
President, Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District

Attest:
il

-

Dated: Cctotbec 24, 20V

Richard Loft \; 4
Clerk of the Board of Directors
Camarillo Health Care District

2513016.1

CHCD By-Laws 10/24/2017 15

49



SECTION 9

CEO REPORT

OCTOBER 23, 2018

50



SECTION 10

BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORTS

OCTOBER 23, 2018

51



	COVER
	2018 Board Meeting Calendar Revised
	2019 Board Meeting Calendar
	Agenda
	SECTION 6 - A Approval of District Financial Roports and Disbursements for Sept. 2018
	SECTION 7 - A  Approval of Board Mtg Minutes 09-18-2018
	SECTION 7 - B  Approval of Exec Comm 10-16-2018 
	SECTION 8 - A Approval of Resolution 18-07
	SECTION 8 - B Annual Review of District By-Laws 



